

FERRY SANDI Editor / Journalist

Profile

Born into a merchant shop family, I got used to being discipline in the lifestyle and hard work since childhood. Therefore, I have got a mental and physical strong.

I once took a part-time announcer, surveyor, event creator and journalist to help my parents. I used to created the contents everyday. So, I was educated to have a strong analytical and research for the new things.

As a managing editor and co-founder, I have been leading the team in Zetizen Jawa Pos and AnakGundar.Com. In several times, i give education to high school students in some schools in Jakarta. So, i can collaborate and brainstorm with many people whose had the different character.

Date Of Birth

May 8th, 1995

📤 Address

Cempaka Warna 2, RT03/RW05, No.19 B, Batutulis, Bogor Selatan, Kota Bogor.

♥ Get in Touch



+6281222210819



sandiferry@gmail.com

f fb.com/ferdi.ferrysandi in .com/in/ferry-sandi-69117888

- ♥ twitter.com/ferry sandi
- instagram.com/ferry sandi



Leadership



Teamwork Research





Fast Checking



Language

Indonesia



Minangnese





Work Experience

- Zetizen Jawa Pos / Managing Editor & Trainer August 2015 - January 2018
- Koran Sindo / Reporter November 2014 - August 2015
- **UG Radio / Announcer** March 2015 - August 2017
- **DBL Indonesia / Event Creator** January 2018 - February 2018
- Rumah MC Indonesia / Certified Volunteer December 2014



- AnakGundar.com / Co-Founder September 2015 - July 2017
- Fajrul Islam Gunadarma / Division of Media August 2014 - July 2015
- Young On Top / Gunadarma Ambassador June 2014 - August 2015
- **UG News / Reporter** March 2015 - January 2016



Achievement

Asian Media Awards 2017 / Google and WAN IFRA **Best Innovation to Engage Youth** November 2017



Training

- Koran Sindo / Gen Sindo Journalism Camp August 2015
- Harian Bola / Pelatihan Jurnalistik Bulu Tangkis Mahasiswa June 2015



Education

Gunadarma University / Industrial Engineering September 2013 - December 2017 (GPA: 3,32 of 4.0)





Music













Writing

Coffee

Motorcycle Training

Football